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Tina Lee

From: Richard Hicks
Sent: Monday, June 13, 2022 2:02 PM
To: Devlin, Thomas J CIV USARMY CENAP (US); Augustin, Kenneth P CIV USARMY 99 RD (USA); 

nathan.l.rigney.ctr@army.mil
Cc: Tina Lee
Subject: MD016 WO# 17792, 17791, 17811 --------------------------COMPLETED 
Attachments: Invoice_No_88730.pdf; Invoice_No_88731.pdf; Invoice_No_88732.pdf

Tom, Ken ,  
See attached invoices as requested these were split to stay in STK CLIN. Since we had NTE$5500 -these (3) tickets have been 
closed .  
 

Work 
Order 

Description Site 

17811 MECH room has significant water need to be pumped out , there is no power to the site. 99REG5

17792 Repair OMS Door, someone has broken into the door. 99REG5

17791 Repair Fence by the OMS building, some cut the fence to get in the site 99REG5

 
Thanks, 
Rick  
 
 
Rick Hicks  
Project Manager Region 5  
CMI Management Inc. 
5285 Shawnee Road Suite #510 
Alexandria,VA 22312  
703-738-5301 
Richard.Hicks@cmimgmt.com 
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--  

Lindsay Ruby 

S&S Mechanical 

"Feeling Good About What We Do" 

Phone: 301-574-1555 

Fax: 301-574-1558 

www.sandsmidatlantic.com 

lindsay@sandsmidatlantic.com 
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